MENZA Candice

From: Jim Kreider <jkreider@campblackdog.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 9:10 AM

To: PUC.FilingCenter

Cc: ‘Steve Knudsen'; Jim Kreider'

Subject: Update to STOP B2H Coalition official service list and Protective Order in LC 68
Attachments: F. Steve Knudsen-consent.pdf

STOP B2H Coalition
60366 Marvin Rd

La Grande, OR 97850
November 14, 2017

Via Electronic Filing -- puc.filingcenter@state.or.us

Oregon Public Utility Commission
Attention: Filing Center
PO Box 1088 Salem, OR 97308-1088

Re: DOCKET LC 68 -- Idaho Power Company, 2017 Integrated Resource Plan

Attention Filing Center:

Please update the official service list in this docket to include F. Steven Knudsen.

Pursuant to Protective Order No. 17-292, please find attached the consent to be bound for F. Steven Knudsen.

F. Steven Knudsen

2015 S.E. Salmon St
Portland, OR 97214
fskenergy@threeboys.com
503.975.4450

Please remove the following party from the service list.

Joan Lois Barry

60688 Morgan Lake Rd
La Grande, OR 97850
loisbarry31@gmail.com
541.963.3562

If there are any question please feel free to contact me. Thank you in advance for your assistance.
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Jim Kreider
60366 Marvin Rd

La Grande, OR 97850
541.406.0936



***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it originated
outside of PUC.***



